AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, October 2, 2025 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us//82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off-agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted

by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, September 2025

Ridership Analysis, August 2025

Performance Report, August 2025

Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2025

Current Fleet Reserve transfer activity report
Budget/Statement of Net Position Report, August 2025
Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

No ok wN~

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):
None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review and approve SGR project list

10. Review and approve Reso 25-06 Committee Compensation

11. Approve Monthly Claims List
12. Future Agenda Items

13. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
September 4, 2025 — 1:09 p.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew - Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Dan Riordan - City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

John Plasse - Citizen at Large

Brian Oneto - Board of Supervisors

Sandy Staples - City of Amador City

Absent:
Wendy Bottomley - City of Plymouth

Also Present:

April Miller, Amador Transit, Mobility Manager/Interim General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner

Caitlin Kleven, ACTC Administrative Assistant

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Vice Chairman Riordan, and carried
to approve the agenda as submitted.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None

Absent:  Bottomley

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#3 Performance Report FY 24/25 and July 2025: Director Plasse requested clarification on the
“Ridership-Dial-A-Ride” section of the report, specifically regarding the line item for “Non-
Revenue Miles,” which increased from 11,702 in FY 23/24 to 17,246 in FY 24/25. He noted that
since Dial-A-Ride (DAR) is a directed pick-up service, it should not have non-revenue miles. Ms.
Miller explained that DAR does generate non-revenue miles, such as fueling or the distance traveled
when a vehicle returns to base after the last rider is dropped off. Director Plasse stated that additional
research would be needed if there were future plans to expand DAR service further into rural areas.

He then inquired about the increase in “Total Service Hours” under “All Operations,” which rose
from 5,097 in FY 23/24 to 14,419 in FY 24/25. Ms. Miller explained this was due to the expansion
of DAR, noting that service had grown from two (2) to four (4) dedicated vehicles per day in
response to increased ridership, particularly in Plymouth, Ione, and Amador City. Residents in these
aeras are utilizing the new dialysis office in Jackson. Director Plasse stressed that DAR would need
to sustain itself financially if service hours continue to expand. He then asked about coverage
through ModivCare (now Access2Care) for Medicare recipients’ transportation to dialysis. Ms.
Miller clarified they will cover those trips if the rider has Medi-Cal. However, if the rider has private
insurance or Medicare, they are responsible for their own costs.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 09/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft

Director Plasse concluded by noting that Amador Transit had provided the reserve account reports
as previously requested by the board.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent:  Bottomley

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#8. AT General Manager Report: Special Event — Fair Service: Ms. Miller reviewed the staff
report and opened the item for board discussion.

Director Staples noted that the data shows a pattern of low ridership on the fair shuttle service over
the past four years and suggested it may be time to consider discontinuing the service. Ms. Miller
explained that unlike other special event services, the fair shuttle does not receive fare donations,
as neither the City of Plymouth nor the Amador County Fair Foundation contributes to covering
costs. She noted that other events, such as the fireworks shuttle and Dandelion Days, are supported
through donations from groups like the Lions Club.

Vice Chairman Riordan commented that the information is useful for consideration, adding that he
had previously discussed the challenges of the fair service with Ms. Miller and mentioned Chairman
Crew’s concerns regarding parking issues at the fair this year.

Director Oneto observed that the report showing only 12 riders was concerning. Director Plasse
added that since the shuttle stops running at 5:00 or 6:00 p.m., those attending later events must
drive themselves, which limits usage. Ms. Miller reminded the board that the late-night shuttles,
which ran until 11:00 p.m., were eliminated in 2016 or 2017, and ridership dropped significantly
afterward. Ms. Miller then highlighted the estimated ridership prior to the schedule change had been
several hundred passengers. Director Plasse suggested that reinstating late-night runs, combined
with contributions from the fair foundation, could help improve this special event service. He also
noted that while Amador Transit cannot be directly hired due to charter restrictions, the fair could
provide donations. Ms. Miller confirmed that donations would be permissible if approved by the
fair foundation board.

Chairman Crew reported that the new casino in Plymouth offered overflow parking to the fair this
year and suggested approaching them for possible fare contributions, given the distance from the
lot to the fairgrounds.

Discussion followed regarding who would use the parking and the reduced roadside parking since
the installation of the Gateway Trails walking path along SR 49. Ms. Miller agreed to research prior
years’ schedules and explore fare donation options from local agencies. Director Plasse
recommended shifting shuttle hours to prioritize later runs without increasing total service hours,
and Ms. Miller agreed.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 09/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT Draft
#9. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Staples, seconded by Director Oneto, and carried to
approve the monthly claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: Bottomley

#10. Future Agenda Items:

e Possible presentation to the board by ACTC, AT staff, and the Finance Committee on the
results of recent Request for Qualification interviews for hiring a consultant who could use
data from the Short-Range Transit Development Plan to develop a model for transitioning
to zero-emission vehicles, while also improving ridership and operations.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 1:24 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, October 2, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
Amador Transit

ATTEST:

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 09/04/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY |

SERVICE SUMMARY
August
FY 25/26 Service Days
23
Upcountry 268
Plymouth 247
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 342
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 457
lone 302
Dial-A-Ride 1,880
N.EM.T 4
Special Events 13
TOTAL TRIPS 3,513
AV. DAILY 153
ADULT 638
SENIOR 181
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,483
YOUTH 151
Non-Revenue-PCA 62
Non-Revenue - Child 6
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 62
Wheelchair 298
Bicycles 11
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 626
$7 Day Passes Sold 4

Cash Fares $2,153.67

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 942
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 257
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 10
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,761

Non-Revenue miles 2,676



92/ST Ad === STIVT Ad s PZ/ET A il €2ITT Ad =t

f —— f f f f “ f ; ; t f 052

o 0s2T'L

0G.°L

A 0522

0S.C

0SZ'e

- 0SL'€

¢

0scy

0S8t

0GZ'S

0G.'S

0529

0629

9202/5202 ¥V3A TvOSId

%VClL-

\»/\

A

sZ/vzoz Ad
wou.

abubyd m&
§20c isnbny

FX-—-—00n

Gzozysnbny

LISNVYL 4OAVIAV SISATTVNV dIHSYH3AR




92/S202 Ad
LISNVYL HOAQVIAV

GES'VT
829'C
158°12

121'28$=150D0 dO %1 9= #80G} =a3XId
GL1'96$=1500d0  %6¢ =L5v6=HVa
abea|iN IV
=S8|IW 82IAI8S UON [ejo]
=S9[I|\| 90IAISS |B)O |

adA) ea1nues sad 1500 Bunjesado jo abejusosad ay) sulwualep 0} Jey) asn-abes|iw (jeJano jo abejusalad sjenba (As1 uou g Aa1) SalIN
2a)IWIWIO0D ddUBUI4 |V BY} JO poylaw uoie|ndjed pasajald mau ay) uo paseq s! odA) eoinies Jad uinjal xogase

%68°8 %EL'9 %€EE6 %9L°G
Gze'L$ 9/6'C1$ 802'L$ 69.'G$
€0L'LL$  808'G$ 916'2$ £68'2$
961'6% 6€£6'9% 80g'e$ 1£9'e$
€LLs GGL$ PANE S G61%
VA 6$ L$ LS
34 05$ L¥$ 65$
00S'Z1€$ zvZ'zees  /88'evl$ Gse'sees
G1'0 110 910 810
068'¢ ovt's 8.9 891'C
1L6E'8Y 86€'vY 16812 1522
92 L'e 8¢ €e
7182 65t'Z Gez'L ¥z’
6tv'L 186°2 €16'e ¥.0'y
144 14 €z 44
%LV LL %20°L %29LL %lLlL'V
€0L'LL 16201 025'9 8.LL'c
GLL'P0L  689'0FL GL1'9S ¥.5'06
882'C €9¢'c L29°L 269°L
Z8¥'81 GLL'GL 08L°L G66'L
SLY'L TL0°L 0€S Zvs
10} 09 6€ 1z
z19'c G9L'c ¥88°L 188l
%80 'L %0L'S %L8°L %L¥'v
z28'zL $ lzv'er $ L1169 $ 9LG'9 $
G/6'08L$ lgs'sez ¢ 14228 $ 08LivL  §
606'62 £29'82 LL0'v) 9ps'vL
209'L €80'C 200°L 9.0°L
66€‘L 18€'L S0 289
.8 18 ford ¥9
8¢e ¥92 051 vLL
SSL°L 1921 165 ¥99
18¢ Ly 6Ll zee
689'L 1G6L°)L 8¢9 6LLL
9.’ 228'c 629°L €612
R (uana-ds)
ajeq 31va-0lL s¢-bny  gz-nr
01SZ/FZ  ™UVIA
Ad iseq

NYNLIY XOg3¥Vd TIVHIAO
INNIATY ONISILYIAQY
INNIATY X083V IA-V-TVIA
INNIAZY X0aIHVH 3LNOY QaXId o
G . . 3NNIATY
¥NOH ¥3d 1S02

I ¥3d 1S0D
YIONISSVd ¥3d 1SOD
(s3s09 Bufresadp) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW TVLOL

ERI R ECRININ

STTIIN INNIAIH-NON FT1IIHIA

SN INNIAIN F1DIHIA

UNOH ¥3d dIyL

SUNOH IDIAYIS FTIOIHIAA

SYIONISSVd TVIOL

SAVA FDIAYIS TVIOL
SN

NYNLIY X0834v4

INNIAIY

(QOHL3IW M3N) LSOO ONILVHIO

S3TIIN INNIATH NON F1DIH3A

STTIAN INNIATH T1DIHIA

SUNOH JDIAYTS JTDIHIA

SHIONISSVd AT NON

(@371avsia) SHIONASSVd TV.LOL

FA-V-IVIG-dIHSHIAN

NYNL3Y X083V

ANNIATY

(QOHL13W M3N) LSOO ONILYYIdO
S3ITIW INNIATYE FTOIHIA
STTW INNIAIE-NON FTOIHIA
SYNOH JDINYIS FTOIHIA
SYIONISSYd INNIATH NON
HLNOA

aszngvsia

SYOIN3S

siinav

SY3IONISSVd I1N

G20z 3snbny
AYVININNS FONVINYOSN3Ad



-0} 6102 Ainp

1620v'2$ 00'045$ 026% ¥14/52/502 padis ¢ - g Ainp §S102 - 20
L1°0L€$ juawubiy pue Y¥1/62/S0Z Sa ¥ 8102 - 90
07'8v8$ 69€9¥0r # AUl suyeH paoejdal dwnd pue oel bulsslg 61L0C -0l
57198 16 yjuow ayy Joy sbeaiy
HA 3NN3ATHE-NON
_— labusssed-¢
000 1abuey piod 8661
¥5'y19$ (aa1] puelig big) abe 0y anp aieds pue saul}  paoe|dal G20z - 80 G0 6€0°€L) Awmmv cOLEMEL
60662718 TVLAS  oJypA [9oUM [99)S J99)S | 810 -¢l
G698 G'61/102/52Z SBIL 9 8102 -2l
75°92¢$ ysem Jed 0} 300} pue shisjeq g paoejday 6102 - 20
G0SSEYS  Josuss 1937 ypY Buneiap soIYSA SUOISSIWT G| /8PS # 90l0Aul Jieday 6102 - 01
ST9Y9T$  ebueyd |10 YIm Z86YZS # "AU| pio4 Neidna Aq paoejdal ogin] c¢ecoe - S0
06'28¢$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem-z mau pa||ejsu| 220Z - 60
11'682'1$  @jepdn weiboid €20 -0l
SUOISSIWS UB paj|eisul pue anjeA Y93 A)nej paoe|day - pio4 aeT uosjod s,uyeHq
€1°691$ i8yy |en4 pue g-Nd ¥20¢ - 90
9zl Wiuo a3 Joj abealiiy
9z°0ev$ HA 3NNIAIH-NON
- Jabuasssed-¢
¥0'96$ J0SUas uoljisod Yeysyuesd ¥gy G20z - 80 0d0 (seb) yxv 05¥d4 5102
Levles Pajil ‘aqny Jue|ood ‘plousjos | DA Ayney paoejdal pue pasoubelp-jybi ‘bus oayD GZ0Z - 80 0504 06€'22 ZoL# M¥L doys
00'pPL'e$ 00’1618 Jojeussye padejday G102 - 60
00'evL1$ Juawubije ‘s10j04 Juol) pauin} ‘Sdl ¥ ‘91 M/S2/6ZZ ‘Sail) p 9oe|day §L0Z -0l
€L791$ JUB|00D JO UojjeD) | ‘}2q ulew pue ‘}aq JV jejsowlay) ‘dwnd iajep) paoe|day 61L0C- L0
XAIAS S 8Z/Z01 # SOAI0AUI 10}00p SSB|B MOpuIM 18U10D Y3| paoe|day 6102 - 90
20'48¢$ 10)Je|NWINDOE pue aqn} ouuQ | ‘Jossaidwo) O/ 2eoz - €0
19000'1$  QLN/G//5ZZ S8y ¢ eoejday €202 - 20
GE'GLES J0jo0( sse|9 - sse|b paiyspuim ¥y ¥202 - S0
00°0$ 5y UIUO ay3 Joj abeayiy
‘ HA INNIATH-NON
lobusssed-g
000 ueqIngng A3Yd $0
000 009 (seB) LoL# YL
1802 onv SUNOH
m>;u«.__mw§o ﬁm“mu pauuopad 0g1$ mc_uowmuwwmw%wxmkmhwmw H.mor m_mb_.ﬂ.hﬂwcmwshotmn_ asueuBjUIRH saied m___w._,._ww Bureens uopo | NOLLARISIA TTIHIA




XA TAAY v2'€92 sped pue J0jos Juoi 610C -0}
06°28€$ SdO pue olpes Aem Z mau paj(ejsu| 220z - 60
JANR 74 sji00 pue sbnid yueds paoejdeay €202 - 10
£5'097$ paj[ejsul esawed yseq €202 - 60
18°886$ sall} y pade|day ¥20¢ - v0
ANACH) PISIYSPUIM JUOY HRY 202 - 90
0008
144 yyuop ay) Joj abeaji
- 1abuassed G ‘Om-}
0ao NVAVHYD 39000 5102
siss  (seb) Zoz# NVA
1976188 61'959$ 82€12200299 # 9210AU] ‘sali} MaN 8102 - 80
00'56¥$ Jiedas Beq e abpop Joyse| pue ||edal uneig 6102 - S0
PL'15L8 10)93uu09 }sod aanebau pue Aisjeg H3Y 0202 - 60
65895 11/69/5ZZ Sa1n 1eshkpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
ZL06L'YS  90E/0) # 9210Au| [eH Aq pajjejsul uoissIWSUe)) Jojesq 1202 - 80
60'v¥S$ juswiauije pue say £1/59/S¢C v 2eoe - vo
06°28€$ Sd9 pue ojpel Aem g mau paj|ejsu| 2202 - 60
¥h'60p$ SEJaLED 1eal pue YSep mau pajeisu| €202 - 80
6V'651$ Kiayeq Ayney paoejday vcoe - L0
16'886$ salll g $202 - 80
cLioes
0008 duwiel Jieya [3aym uo ueyd Ajajes o) Juawsajsnipe GzZ0Z - 80 a5y yjuow ay) Joj sbeajiw
0008 oipel Aem O0M] J0j DI 9N G202 - 80 JoBuassed G 'om-}
[ANTAY s10joJ pue sped axeiq Juol) Y G20z - 80 0ao NVAVY¥Y 39000 §102
V-INd 5202 - 80 sy o', (seB) Loz# NVA
reies 0 yiuo 9202/5202 Ad (Aein wi) 510z AInfr 8duis SHNOH
g_pw.“w_z:u w:m.__ ﬁ_..uu y pawiopad 5L $ Bulpeasx3 sqor SZ0Z 03« JO YJUOW 10} maE._otom asueuajuie|p Sk m&__w.mww_ se ucﬁnﬁﬁvg NOLLARIDSIA TTOHAA

-0 6102 AInf




9e'16E'LLS  £108YS PIBIYSPUIM Juold HRY 1202 - ¥0
plL9Y$ LG1961SO-| # S010AUI Sa11} UOSHOE( paj|elsul sall} Jeal pue Juol 1202 - 80
95°'95¥'78 998289V 8210AU| - Apoq oiny Sjels YUON Jiedas Juspiooy 1202 - 0}
/6803 10}00(Q SSe|S - paoe|dal paIyspUIA 220z - 20
16'805$ 6LL¥\ L# "AU| Z# Juswade|dal pjalyspuim Jo}ooQ SSejO 220z - ¥0
06°28€$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem z mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
L8ves  s]109 pue sbnid yueds padejdey €20Z- 10
G8'0ey'lS  sued pue uoljejjejsul ‘|eAowal uolssiwsuel | £20Z-20
£0'159'¢s  @bpoQ anoi YT - uoissiwsuel} MON €202 - 20
68°0€2$ sped pue siojol ayelq Jeas paoe|doy £20Z - 80
£v'09tS pajjejsul elawed yseq €202 - 60
716658 seu b yRY 202 - €0
0008
121 Yiuol ayj 1oy abeajIy
vox Jabuassed § ‘OM-1
0dao NVAV¥YO 39004 £102
565’28 (seb) £0z# NVA
m>_.m_.4m,_o:nw>_:o ONV O YJUoW iplginte SHNOH se
o1ep 1011509 Ad (Reag u1) 510z AInp 2ouis pawiopiad gg1L$ Buipeaoxs saleq | UIVAIY | gurimn puono | NOWLAINOSIA T10IHIA
SQOf SZ0Z SNV 4O YIUO|\ 10} pauLiopad asueuajulepy viol |

-03 6102 AIne




0z0z Ainp

29SS LLvzes  Jusweoejdal plaiyspuim Juol 1202 - €0
9¢'s5l$  sped @yeuq Jeas pue Juoy Yoy 1202 - L0
85'€90'l$  6Z9S6L-L # SO0AUI 3.1} UOSHOB[ PB|[eISul Saul} SAL( PUe 193)S MaN 1202 - 80
6068l Aisheq ¥y 2202 - ¥0
06868 SO pue oipes Aem Z mau pajjejsuj 2202 - 60
17’1988 L9891 L# Au| pidiyspuim psoe|day 220z - L1
757988 96881 L# S2I0AU| "I SSEID - PIBIYSPUIM Juol) padejday €202 - S0
€/189$  S3MIL IAINA ¥ €202 - 01
€90z seui 1aa)s paoejdey ¥20Z - S0
£€97G1$ S pajejoy ‘sped axeiq Jeals pue Juoy ¥Ry ¥20Z - 0l
€5050'1$  sohoy -sam 9 §20Z - €0
99'leg'ss  obeweq Apog jo sreday G202 - €0
6627868  PIRIYSpuim padejday G20Z - €0
¥8'6068  PlAIYSPUIM MaN §20Z - 90
82°012$ SEE@mwm pue uej Jasuspuod Yy .co_ﬂooam:_ 01 Gzoz - L0
£9'6£9% DALIP 1S3} umE..otmn_ ‘JUe|00D P3|yl ‘asoy Jajeay _>_nEmmwm uej pue lojeipel Y9y gcoe - L0
€458
118 YJUuol ayj Joj wmnm__i
000$ sjuswisnipe }jaq jeas G20Z - 80 OIM z-10Buassed 8
eeerys bl 8xelq pauryey §20Z - 80 uep [e9-10N
Si'08$ 19y seb 18n00 anjen apis Jybu Y9y G20z - 80 040 I30S¢€ JIsueI] pI04-A 6102
0008 V-INd 5202 - 80 579 zzgeer  (seb) p0z# NVA
an mwﬂ“so ONY 10 uoW 9202/520Z Ad (Aets ui) gL0z Ainr @ouls ScH 57161800
8jep-0} 103509 | pswopad 0GL$ Buipsadxy sqor SZ0Z DNV JO YIUO 10} pauliopad adueudjuiely saiea W__QH_W._W._ se Buypeai sejpwopg | NOILAI¥OSIA T1DHIA




58'1Z8'YS 80'EVES soll) 199)S H¥Y ¥#20¢ - 20
0¥'ZSL'LS  PISIYSpUIM payoeID pade|dey 202 - ¥0
2 Ly9$ saul} 8AuQ 202 - S0
81'692% Alquiasse syybi| eoueles|o Jjaddn jeay $20Z- L1
12°60¢$ BA0IP 189) pue Wa)sAs pa|q ‘sped/siadied Jeas paoe|dey G20z - v0
GL'€08$ s10j0. pue sped juolj peoejdoy G202 - #0
€9TH0'lS W O/M 10§ S1apullko olnelpAy paoejdey G202 - S0
9¢°19/$ ‘saul} 8AUp peoejdey G202 - L0
05°0$
£6¢'L Yjuop ayy Joj abeaiy
o~ OIM Z-1abuasseq g
05'0$ ging 3yby| Buruuns Joinw Ya| ¥y GZ0T - 80 UeA [eD-10N
uonoadsu| axelg Gz0zZ - 80 0do 730S€ disuel} piod-A 220Z
V-INd 520Z - 80 k4 586'Y (seb)goz# NVA
m>_hﬁw~ﬂ3 onvjo 9202/520Z Ad (Aeo ul) 510z Anp 2duls - s S2UNEIB0 40
ajep yiuop 10} 3s03| pawaoyiad 0GL$ Buipeasxy sqor §zZ0Z SNV JO YIUO 10j pauwiopad aoueuajuiep 1eQ W__Q_n._w.w se Bujpees sojowiopg | NOILAIOSIA FOIHIA
o} 0z0z Ainp




¥20¢C - 10

OEUES EVO9YS wajsAs eiawe) yseq pajeisu
181988 "90IAI9S pue ali] puelg Big Je sai} mMaN ey
00'0$

e yyuoy ayy Joj abeapy
o /M L-1eBuassed ¢
seg/pLaAH
000 euudlg ejofo) 2z0z
= T W w 90Z# NVA
o S¥NOH
JAILYINAND oNv jo 9202/520Z Ad (Aeuao ul) 6L0Z Ainr @2uis Emms_o
ap-0)  |wwon 03500 | pauniopiad 0g1$ BuIPaadX3 SGOr SZ0Z DNV JO LUOIN 40 PauLIOpad SoueURUel | ' 0 m_ﬂmww e L
zeoz Aine




¥20c - 10

zzoz Ainp

007678 £Y'09¥S wa)sAs elawed ysep pajeisy|
15°€€$
y0¥ yyuop ay 1oy abeadjiy
x 9/M -1abuassed ¢
se9/puaiH
L5ees 8-Wd GZ0Z - 80 0a0 euusig gjoho) ZZ0Z
sali) ajejoy GzZ0zZ - 80 5T 916"/} L0Z# NYA
1802 SUNOH | cznermoso
JNLYINWND | onvio 9202/520Z Ad (Aeso ui) 510z Anr @ouls so1d | MIVdIN | o bupees | NOILARIDSIA TTOMEA
9jep-0} Yyuol 1053509 | pawdopad gGL$ Buipeadaxy sqor §Z0Z DNV O YIUOA 10j paliopad aoueusjuliey vloL | “weuoro




16'¢9$

15'€5$
66'L LyuolN ay) 1oy aBeapy
- OIM Z-196uassed g
uep [e-1o0N
000 T306¢€ JIsuel L piod-A ¥202
5698 @Nd $20Z - 80 002 oz (seb) goz# NVA
1502
JALLYINIWND [NV 40 tuow 9202/520Z Ad (Ae1 ui) 5102 An 2duls pauiopiad seeq mmmwu i R —
djep-0} 10§3509 051$ Buipaadx3 sqor SZ0Z SNV 4O YIUO 10) POULIOLIDd SoUBUSJUIBN 1oL se Bupeal JajauI0pO

020z Ainp




0}

510z Ainp

“ezTzoees  00'76S$ H/G./GTT S8l J8slS ¢coz -0l
cLeees selepeq Xne pue ulew paoejday 2coc -0l
1£'662$ sped ayelq ‘s|eas |[9aym ‘si0jol axelq Jeas paoejday 220z -0l
08'6£5$ Alquissse pjoy/dojs ||01 apisul ‘Hi Jieyd [9aym psoejday (A TAA"
05'80.$ sall} J88)s HY €20C - €0
GL9/1$ [oued youms |0uU0d QYAH €202 - €0
£y€z0'l$  siojeussyje z pue shejnd Ja|pi 881y} psoejday €202 - 90
228128 Bunjiom waysAs ‘dwnd wnnoea ‘sasoy peq paoejd ‘We)sAs WnnoeA pa)se | €202 - 10
90'667% juswaoe|dal a|npow }sneyxs [gsaiq €202 - 80
£9'65¢$ juspuad [03U0D puey Yi| JIeyd o/m ey €20C - 60
10'28v$ Jojeipel paoe|day €20 -0l
£976¢$ sped pue s10j0) 8)eiq Jeal ¥y g€ecoc- L1
7.'888% $3il} SALD ¥Ry €ec0c- L1
€cy9l$  Aiepeq urew psoejdss pue pajsa) €z0z- ¢l
£CV9L$ Kiepeq Aseyjixne psoejdal pue pajse | XAV A AN
98198  SINPOW |03U0d Moouajul Ayne4 pedejday ¥20Z - 10
87743 sall) 198)s ¥Ry ¥20¢ - 20
9/°25¥$ pIBiys puim pax3oeid psoe|day ¥20Z - 20
G8'8/1$ Jiun |o;3U0d sjewl|d ¥y ¥20¢ - S0
TAAI YA Joued Jauloo sse|biaql Jeal Yya| pabewep H9y 202 - 90
FAAGIYAS Aoa1i0d ¥20¢ - 90
1} pinom ded pus os ‘Apoq paus)bies)s ‘|sued Jaul09 sse|biaqy Jeal Jybu pabewep Yy
1£°922$ mou Buppiom ‘dwind Yy Buiiiom jou dwind ‘S0P UO %oN)s S100p pudlq JVAH 20T - L0
98°0ve$ Japuijho dojs |01 18I0 [ O/M HBY 20T - 60
05967 ainjie} waysAs |any pue auibus uo soisoubelq “Ajejuyspul 82IAI8S JO INO 202 - 0l
00°0%

yyuoly ayy Joj abeajiy

d3aANOILONY 349 Ol - FJIAN3S 40 LNO - 9 ¢ mbusesady)

0ao 18l10JA8YD €102

[2s31d L 0E# shg

mzmwnw._w_zo ony jo 9202/520Z Ad (Aeso ui) 510z AInr duls soje SUNOH SZILEI80 40 sufeys ai aewojny,
ajep yjuojy 1o} 3s03| pawiopad 0GL$ Buipasdxy sqor §Z0Z ONV JO YIUO 10} PaWIOudd 9oUBUSJUIB a m___w..mww se Buipeas Jojowopo |  NOILINOSIA FTOIHIA




6V'692'%$ 68'607$  UejIdMolq €20C - ¥0
ysep 0] alim us)o.q Umk__mam._ .m:_EEm‘_mo._Q 10} S,uyeH - s|jnpow |0J3U0d >Uon Mau
0z s sall] Josls €¢0¢ - S0
GZ'700'$ suyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €20¢C - 60
10°228$ 1908Iq ‘WiB Ja|p! ‘Ulie uew)ld uiom padejdas ‘Awwiys Buussis €202 -0l
0v'/G¢$  SI0j0. Juoy paoejday €20Z - 0L
[91ges  Jojeussie ¥y €20z~ LL
ErLyS$  Juejood pue sksjind Joip! g Y8q ‘Jojeipel HRY €20Z- LI
er1es$  Alquesse }s00qolpAy exelq Buies| paoejdey €20z - ¢l
7.8888  Sali} SAUP ¥R ¥20Z - 10
09'255$ wa)sAs jueonpal mojy moj buiessp aulbus - suyeH #20Z - S0
95°66¥$ sall} 199)S ¥BY ¥20c - 80
00'000'6$  [enUSIBYIP Jeal Jjingas Bunoniy 1) 202 - 80
828266  ©0I0AUI BIMeH - Juswubiie pue sBulysng wie [0JU0d HRY 20z - 60
7992es  sausneq z ¥vY 202 - 60
9€'1888  saun 8ALQ ¥20z - 2l
0/€05$  juswede|dal plalyspuim juold ¥2oz - 2l
SLY6L$ sped pue siadi|eo ayelq Jeas Yy G20Z- 10
86696 Alquiesse asoy Jojeipel Jamoldwnd Bunssls Jemod paoe|dey GzZ0Z - 10
£6'E9V$ siojeusse yjoq Yoy G20z - 20
9y'gze$  seusneq ¥Ry 620z - S0
PN AR
929 Yyuoly ay) 105 abeapiy
76°656$ sJapullAo wie pjoj Yiog pue A|quiasse dojs ||oJ Jauul Yy G20z - 80 9jm ¢ sabuassed-g}
79°982$ (s18s ¢ ) Y| Jreyo [9aym uo sBulysng pue suid wie JoAld jje Y3y G20z - 80 0ao 1I0IAYD £L0Z
v-INd GZ0Z - 80 05y 1£9'81 |esalg ZoS# sng
m>_mw,_ﬂwso NV 10 9202/S20Z Ad (Aeio ul) 510z AInr eduls po S S21E/80 10 Sufeyd aup) opeWOIY,
e M«Fmoﬂ o yjuop 10} 3503| pawaopad OGL$ Buipeasxy sqor SzZ0Z SNV O YIUO 10) pauiojad adueuajulep 1ed W__Q.mw.w se Buipeal Jojowopo [ NOILAINOS3A F1IHAA




19'69Z'LS 1£6268  x0q a.ej pue oipes Aem-g paj(eisul ¥20z - 2l
ALK
000$ ved pasn poob e yym Ajquiasse ajpuey Joop Yi| DM pade(dal GZ0Z - 80 v5'z yjuop ay} 10 abeayy
pL0szs  juswubie wimeH Nd % 04 Gz0Z - 80 - ajm g saBusssed-g}
0€'v6Y$ Sall} SALP HY GzZ0Z - 80 000 05~3 [eARID PIod £207
uonejos all} S20Z - 80 00'L 600'12 (seo)cock sng
2580 SUNOH
JANLYINAND | 9nv o 9202/520Z Ad (Ae1s ui) 510z AInr adurs p—- V3N GZILEI80 Jo sufey a1y anewio}Y,
ajep yiuop Joj3s0)| paunsopad 0GL$ Buipasaxg sqor SZ0Z DNV 40 YIUOW 10) pawiopdd asueuajulepy V1oL se Bulpeal Jajowopo|  NOILAI¥OSIA FTIIHIA
o §Loz finp




vS'LLL298 160268 %00|q @sny paoe|dal pasoubelp G|L9EEo# 8210AUl AABYD BRI 0z0e - 20
£6'662$ piny pue JapullAd dojs [0y YN 120Z - €0
6L'9.¢$ £9069 #8010AU| WajsAs pabieyd Jiedas OV BIEN 1202 - 90
G6'LY0'LS 602159 # 9210AUI B)lEW pade|dal pue pajedo| 8|qed peq sapod jned NOd 1202 - 60
G/209'lS 12918 # 80l0AUI ojne sjeH Jleday OV 1202 - 60
SI66/€$  suuy v ‘sBuiysng Buuds Jea) ‘|ess uoluid - ZZgg# 9010Au) Jiedas Buponi 19M 120Z - 01
82128 siadijed pue sayeiq Jeal MeN 1202 - 0l
80°€0€$ sau} J93)s MaN 1202 - L1
26°219'¢S Yo}Ms Jsjeay 0] sanm Jamod mau ‘WO L pawwelBoidal s,uyeH - uoissiwsuel | ey 2202 -20
198/1$ dweo pue jon( 189|002 0} 0gIN} Y9y 2¢eoe - €0
0E'6L9%S €862 #AU| [BRUSISYIP JINGSY YONJL 18X 2202 - 90
00'629$ BAOPIOD oyduey - Bunjons) 13 03 pamoL 220z - 90
80628 lepesH 43 peoejday 2202 - 90
61988 PISiyspuim payoeio pade|dal 10j00Q SSe|D 2202 - 80
06°28¢$ SdO pue oipel Aem Z mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
962628 Yl D/ UO SBYDIMS Jamo} yjoq pade(day zeoz-ol
£6'706$ 1500q 01pAY @)eiq paoe|day z20z- L1
¥L'95€$ $10}J01 @)e1q JUoy yjoq pade|day zeoz -zl
09°142'28 Jredai 1o} s,uyeH wajsAs suoissiwa ul wajqoid ‘bunessp 9oIysA €202 - S0
YSGErS jusweoe|dal a1y J983s 91 H/6//522 €202 - L0
81°09€$ juswaoe|das Japuljfo dojs ol 183n0 Y /M €202 - L0
82°00€$ Buisnoy 19}y Jie paoejdey £20Z - 80
00°05€°L$ Jreday ¥oniy sajuojua( - Jiredas Jamo} Gunds ya €202 - 80
GE'/86% uojssiwsuel} mau pawweiboidal ojne s,uyeH €202 - 0l
9v'826'€$ 41V ‘sub ¢ pappe ‘uoissiwsuel} Yy €202 -0l
88'66Z$ sieda) €20z -2l
Jayuny pue Buiwwesboid Joj suyeH o} Juss ‘sinpow XON padejday “pajejos suoissiwa Bufesad - IOIAYIS 40 LNO
8y L1E'1$ Japioyoeq uo sem ped ‘suyey ‘sjnpow Bnjd mo|b pascejdey 202 - 20
Zroe9'es  BuisouBelp jo “siy Gy Joye siedas o) sjqeun ‘Bunelap (IS SJ2IYIA- SuyeH $202 - G0
0008
yiuoy ay3 Joy abean
AJIAAES 40 1L.NO ATTLNIANVINY=C - e g sosa9)
0a0 39101A9YD £102
[esalq Lo sng
1309 S¥NOH
JANLYINWND |9NV Jo Liuoy 9202/520Z Ad (Aesp ui) 510z AInr 8duls — Nivd3y SZILE180 O surey a1} ayewOINY,
ajep 101509 pauuopad 0GL$ Buipasdx3g sqor S§Z0Z DNV 0 YIUO 10 pawliopad aoueuajuleiy V101 se Bujpea) Jalowop0 | NOILINISIA FT1IIHIA

-03 Loz Ainp




GT'SSY LbS 96'099% waysAs pabieyd ‘uej Josuapuod 18}y Jie ‘saul| ofe paysny I8}y 82410 '108521dWod DY HBY €202 - 90
00°0S€'1$ abewed Japun pajoadsu; ‘liedey yoni| saluojua( -Jiedas Jamo) buuds e €202 - 80
£G'EEYS sall} 188l €202 - 60
28°1598 juswaoeldal Jadijeos pue siojos ‘sped ‘seyeliq juol4 €202 - 60
1662 Jeyoelq pue wie J3jp! ulom padejdey €coc -0l
90'651$ 1apejs Ayney paoejdey €202 - 0l
v iv9s J1oq pue Jsuoisua} }jaq ‘sAajnd Jo|p! € ‘I0jeIpel ¥Ry g€coc- L1
AR Aispeq urew pue lojewsslje ¥y €coc- L1
£9'8/9'18 s|npow Bnid mo|b6 pawwelboid pue paoe|dal ‘ojny suyeH €20Z-21
10'8YSS$ 18004 01pAy a)eiq pade|dal ¥20Z - 10
A AR 119 1e8s JaAUp ¥RY ¥20c - 20
99°0€¥S saill ¥20Z - €0
08'951$ $¥00ys Yloq ‘sped axeiq Juoy (Aueuem)iadiies juoy Ya| Aline} Yoy ¥202 - €0
€L LLES 10J00(] SSE|D PIRIYSPUIM HBY 202 - S0
00°005$ 8seq WoJj suyeH 0} pamo ¥coc - L0
00'6.8$ aseq 0} $01/88 AMH wol pamo | ¥coc - L0
G8'26.$ Jiedal 0} 202 - 80
NELS ‘walsAs jany ul sejeuiweluod ‘Jiey dwnd [any onsoubelp s,uyeH
0008
yjuow 1oy abea|iy
FIIAYES 40 LNO ATTLNINVIARIT o ¢ 1abuassed-g)
0ao 19[01A9YD €102
[9s91Q ¢0v# sng
1802
m>_wﬁ£_:o Ecow,_zﬂmmoo Ad (Aeag wi) gLoz AInp Mmmwm\m“w%hhotwn 0S1¢$ Buipeaoxg sajeq m_ﬂ%w_ sww%ﬁwe zﬁﬂ%mﬂm%ﬁﬁmﬂmw
SQOf SZ0Z ONV 4O YIUOJ o) pawiopad aoueudjulel vioL | ‘SRUOPO

sLoz Aine




28°E£6'ESS £028YS lojeipes ¥y €20c - 80
66°081$ jun Jajjonuod JVYAH €202 - 80
00°0S€'L$ abelued €202 - 80
Japun pajoadsuj “iieday ¥oni] sajuojusq “Jiedas ;amo) Buuds 3ooys Juol ya
66'6¥18 wajsAs pabieyoal ‘esoy peq paoe|dal ‘wajshs €202 - 60
paysn|4 ‘aqn} 824L0 pue I3}y JaAIp Jojejnwnooe padoejdal ‘epg |y PaIanoday
0£ThYS sali} 1oa)s paoejday £20Z - 01
19°€66$ Jieday J00p pudjg QVAH Oine suyey €c0c -0}
£TH9LS paoejdas Aiapeq uiey €20Z- L1
069928 B WwswAojdap yoel ayiq pue Jojow Joop Anjus sebuassed paoe|day €20z -2l
AR TARS UOI}EN|BAS 10} SUYBH O} Y00} ‘pales|d jou apoQ ‘10jos(ul Juejonpal ¥y $20Z - 10
00°166S sapod pales)o pue uabal padloj pawopad ‘'suyeH “Bunelap aoIyaA +$202 - 20
75°€EVS sall} Ja3ls ¥pY 20z - €0
00'881$ sjuiol |[es1aniun § ||e padejday ¥20¢ - ¥0
£'99€'2S sBueaq ajxe Jeas paoe|day ‘jenualaylp Jeal pajadsul Bunoni] 1y #202 - 0
95'vEES 10j0W JaMo|q UB} 8y} pue Jauoisud) Jjaq ‘sAa|ind Jap! € ¥BY $20Z - S0
G9'865S suyeH @ Jiedal suoissiw3g $202 - 90
£€'95b$ VHELY Sq| ¥ PUB |10 PaPPY 10SSaIdW0d O/ HBY ¥20c - L0
yyovLS anoip 3sa) "wie uewyd pue tesb ‘Buuss)s ¥y ¥20Z - 80
92’7998 pasn | +Sall} SALIP M3U € Y'Y ¥20¢ - 60
v8'Thrs saul} J98)s paoeday ¥202 - 0l
80°/v0'Z$ pawwelboid pue sinpow Bnid mo|b pasejdal -sonsoubelp 1o} suyeH GzZ0zZ - €0
00°262$ siiedal 1o} suyeH 0} Jno Juag G202 - S0
1971€$ pabieys pue dwod O/v Y3y "palie} dwod maN -doul Oy G20z - 90
85295 pabieyd pue duiod mau pajjeisul ‘walsAs paysny ‘panowsal -pajie; dwod Oy GzZ0Z - 90
0008

0 yjuow Joy} abeajiy

OV-30IA¥3S 40 1NO 9/m ¢ JeBusssed-g}

0ao 38]04ABYD €102

000 716'€22 |8salg £0v# shg

1809 JALLYINWND onv 9202/520Z A4 (Aeao ui) L0z AInr 9duls pawsopad sereq m_ﬁwm SZILEIB0 JO Sujeyo aJ) SpeWolNy,
a)ep-03 L0z Ainp | 30 YIuop 10§ 350D 051$ Buipasax3 sqor §Z0Z SNV JO UIUOA 10} PaLIOUSd ddueuajulely se Buipeal J3jaWopQ NOI1dI¥OS3d FTJIHIA

viol




95°€LT Lv$ £€'922$ Alquiasse >o0193ul MO}s g paldnodo g| padejday €20¢ - S0
90'v0v$ lojeulsjje pagejday €coc-¢cl
Vp'LSES sped ayeiq pue siadijed 1eal Ya| pue Jybu ¥y 202 - ¥0
82'%52$ saljquasse jybijpeay Jybu pue Yya| ¥y #202 - S0
v8'Thy$ saljj Jeal g Yy ¥20¢ - 80
ce8rys s|ess ¥#20¢ - 60
[@aym juoly pue Jouadwep Bulies)s ‘sped ayeiq ‘si0jos Juol) MY
cr'iees all} [enp I8jno Jeal ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
p2'901'1§  juswubie pue sbulysng ssjsed/wed ¥202 - 60
‘sBuiysnq Jeq Aems ‘sjuiof ||leq moj pue Jaddn ¥y juswubie pimeH
£9'50€$ juejooo ¥20c - 0l
10 |eb g + asoy Jajeay Bupjes| pasejday *J10d pue bnid yieds g# M9y
y8'ThY$ sau} Jov)s paoe|day ¥20Z - 0l
02°G1E$ pin sub ') + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeal paoejdal ‘xoq Jesb Buleals yey y20Z- L1
triees abewep |[emapig 811} 1IN0 Jeal bl Y'Y ¥coc -2l
16°091$ S)e9)| 10} 8109 I18)eay pa)sa) ‘10joW Jajesy Jeal ey ¥20Z -2l
0,652 |eas [@aym Ya| ‘saoys ayelq buppied sped ‘siadijes Jeal paosejday GZ0Z - ¥0
92°€¥5$ "9ALIp 1S9} pawlouad GzZ0Z - L0
pue sjusuodwo? ||e pajoadsul pue paues|d ‘sjeas [9aym pue
alempiey ayelq ‘saoys ayelq bunjied ‘siadijes ‘siojol Jeal paocejdey
€0°298%
92 66V$ Wil OM uo JapullAd dojs jjo 18I0 Y9y 6202 - 80 9.6 Ypuol ay} Joy abeayiy
L£°0€€$ s$)es| 10} wia)sAs paxosyd JUB00D YIM P3|l ‘JojeIpel YRy Gcoc - 80
000% Jojeipel palapio ‘Yea| Juejood pasoubsiq Gz0zZ - 80 - ojm z Jobuassed-g|
000$ wa)sAs eiawed jJoadsu| G20z - 80 0ao pio 6002
ov'2€$ a-Nd GZ0Z-80 006 06G€'L0€ Ammmv GOb# sng
1809 onv 10 920¢/520¢ SNOH SZIVEIB0 Sueyo alp Anewony,
ANLYINNND | uon 1043500 Ad (Resg ui) 610z AInp a2uls pawiopad 051$ Buipaaox3 soleq [ MIVAIY | sosebupeas | ) o 3 IoHIA
ajep-0} 5107 Ainr SqOr GZ0Z SNV 10 YIUO 10} pauiopdd adoueuajule|y IVLOL Jejewopo




vE'SIy'6$ 20950°LS  29/GBLSO-1 # 9OI0AU| 11} UOSHOB[ P3J[BISUl SOi} SALIP MBN €02 - 80
71°909$ sall) 193]S MON Leoc - 60
18°1128 JUB|009 pue }jaq ‘dwnd Jajepp 2202 - S0
06°/8¢€$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem Z mau pajjelsu] ¢eoC - 60
COLW'LS  sauaL oAU b cecoc-¢cl
16'€0.$ saul} Jo9)s z paoejday €c0g - 20
€6'651L$ UYOJMS 0JOJW pue $3o0ys dojs ||01 JBINO i I/m padejday €202 - 60
90'8.2$ Aisyeq uley pue xny 4gy gcoc-¢l
26'268% sall} aAUp padejday 202 - 10
9'LLES elaled Jousjul ¥y #20¢ - €0
0z'Crys$ sal 19318 gy ¥20¢ - v0
89'G88$ sall} SALP ¥Ry ¥20¢ - 60
L6€LLS Wil O/M pajsnipe ‘Yoyms uonounyynuw padejdey G20z - €0
RATAAYTS Jojeipel pue Jejsoussay) ‘yoin| uej ‘dwnd Jayem ¥y -Buileayano Juspiwsiu| G202 - 90
2€'891$ 9JIAISS uolssiwsuel | Gc0c - 20
89'2889 "salf} 8AUp paodejday Gecoz - L0
166528

51T oI 2y Joj sBeaiy
00°0$ jeas dijj uo Junow dens Juswalnoas DAA paliedal GZ0Z - 80 ojm z 19Buessed-g}
116028 UoHIms uonouny jinw ¥y G20z - 80 - piod 6102
orpss  a-d 520z-80 005 gsguz  (seb) 9op# sng
1802
m>_wm.“_.qo<u=:o uowm_ﬂs Ad (Reis ui) gL0z AInp wmmmm%%h._otmn 0S1$ Buipesoxg sajeq m_w_mﬁ_wﬂ 10 mwmm_wwe zw___muwﬁmn__um:.__w_ﬂwy
g0z Ainp 1033509 SOr GZ0Z SNV 1O YIUO 10) pauliojdd ddueuajule|p V10l 13j8wopo




S0'eSh'es 26'92¢'1$  sped ayeiq pajoadsul pue sail} pasejdey Geoc- 10
88'0¥L'L$ uoljelqijed erawed JoUIW MIIA Jeal Y)IM PISIYSPUIM g gcoc - ¢0
£8'v819 Jauoisua) pue s19|pl Y9y Gcoc - 90
28'867$
L0E'Z Yjuol 3y Joj abeajiy
- o/m g 1abuassed-g|,
28'86v$ Jape)s pue agnj yonsdip IO H9Y G20z - 80 000 [eAe]D plod €202
000% v-Nd GZ0Z-80 059 569'6E (seb) zov# sng
1S02
oNv 9202/5202C SUNOH SZILE/80
ALVINWND | 5 o Ad (Keas ui) g0z AInr 92uls pauwiopad ogL$ Buipesoxg saleq | MIVdIY | sosebupess | SUIEUD M InEWOINY,
3)ep-0} i NOILdI¥9S3a F1DIHIA
510z Ainp loj3s09 SO SZ0Z SNV JO YIUOJ\ 10} paulIoudd asueuajuiep J8Uiopo

viol




8E'E8E"1S Gz0zes @y | padejdey geoe - S0
€L'egl’L$
000$ Buiues|o pue uonoadsul Yil DM S20Z - 80
0003 sqny uo dn yonoy juied pue }o)oelq }SNeyxs papem GZ0Z - 80
AR 7A%S wawubie pmeH @ 04 ® Nd 6zZ0Z - 80
00'0$ v-Nd $20Z - 80 95 Yol auj Joj aBeali
Sv'lv/S  saleAUp £ By S20Z - 80 am g JoBuassed-g|
WA 811} 9ALIP Mau Yyym paoejday "ajqeliedasun ‘aunjound ali | GZ0Z - 80 - [BAB|D PIO $Z0Z
0008 S8.1} 9)BJ0J-9Alp 1S9 ] Gcoc-80 001 6EL'L2 Ammmv 80¥# shg
1802
oNnv 9202/5202 SUNOH | czierm0
oo | 1o wuow Ad (Ke1o ui) 510z AInr sours pauniopiad g1 Buipseox3 soleq | MIVATY | josebupras | I STIHT AU
10}3s09 SO 620Z SNV JO YIUON 10) pauwliopiad asueusjuie|p V1oL 18j3ulopo NN ISR ARGIREN

g0z Aine




86°GL6 LS £0°6%G$ JINBA UI0D pasn pue olpel Aem z pajlelsu| ¥202 - 0l
Ge0ees all) Jeal paoe|dal G20 - 90
0L 0v¥$ "uoioadsul pue sall} 193)s Y G20z - L0
05°G0.$
02'16% dijo pue I0SIA Uns Y9y GzZ0Z - 80 8687 yuol auy Joj abeajiy
00'0Z1$ wawubie pimeH © Nd % 04 GZ0Z - 80 - ojm Z 1obuassed-9},
000$ V-INd G20z - 80 0a0 [BABID PlOd ¥202
0EP6YS  Sel} SAUP Z YRy G20z -80 0§ wec  (seb) eov# sng
1S02
ony 9202/5202 SUNOH | czieimo
m>_w~<mﬂ_ﬁo_p=au 1O Yyuow Ad (Aeag ui) L0z AInpe 2ouls pawioyiad gL $ Buipssoxg sajleq | ¥IVdIy | 1o se buipeas zw___wuw_w_mmn__um:.__w_ﬁw
10}3s09 SO SZ0Z SNV 4O YIUO 10} pauliojiad asueuajuiep IV10oL 13j8wopg

Loz Ainp




98°156$ /€626 olpel Aem om] pajjeisu| 202 - 0}
A ATAAS all} Jeal pase|day GZ0Z - 90
10°502$
bEY'T Yol ay3 Joy abeapiy
s o/m z 1abuassed-g|
10'502$ yuswubile pimeH ® Nd ® Od GZ0Z - 80 B [eAB|D PI04 $202
0008 uoioadsul 9xeiq pue Uolejol ail Juoy G20Z-80 0§ ooz (seb) oLy# sng
1509
onv 9202/5202 SUNOH | czemo
AALVINWND | 5 o Ad (Keas ui) 610z AIne 9ouis pawioyad ogL$ Buipesoxg s9leq | MIVdIY | sosebupess | SUBUD 3N 2MEWOIV,
3jep-0} pasiaie: NOILdI¥9S3a ITOIH3A
s10z AInp loj3s09 SO SZ0Z SNV O YIUO 10} paullouad adueuajulejy V.10l Jawopo




SOvLL'vYS 666023 SI9}|l} JIe pue Ja)jlj [an} MU Wa)SAs |an} paues|o ‘sapod jne4 ‘1amod moT 1202 - 60
TARTAS LS wa)sAs ayelq Bupped ay) 0} J0}08AU0D puE S8U| Ul SHES| PaJed0)| ‘I0jBIpEY HBY PAANARRAN)
071Z'1$  Alquesse yonjo uej padejday ¢ecoc- L0
XANANAS L1LLLES0Z# Auj speg - Jieday uoisuadsng c¢coc - 80
06'/8€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem z mau pajjejsuy| 2¢c0c - 60
1S'GVES Juejo02 suojeb g} snid yue} abins juej00) 220Z- 11
AN TAS dwnd Jajem pue jejsouwliay} paoejdey £20Z - 60
15662'18  wayshs Buiooo papeibdn ‘ejejosqo sped ‘wajqoid waysAs Buijood suibuz €20Z- L1
ZL269'€s  S10J0aULOD [BILJO8)8 pue ¥20c¢ - 20
10yseb ‘adid ss010 ‘Josuas ainssald aAleA YOI ¥y pabbnid aajea Y93 punoj eljeQ
3 WA% ) ¥oni| ejjeq Je joeq ‘sanss| uonejisey sey [|iS ¥20¢ - 20
05'€..$ 1V 0} pauin}ay ‘wajqo.d o1ediidnp jou pjnod ‘1 SIM SNININND 03 Juss ycoc - 0
gezpe'zs  doys wouy Jjingal yum pasejdal ‘Buibieyo y20c - L0
-Jano Jojeusaljy “doul Ajjuspiwalul 183sn|o ysep -liedal yon} ejeq
6€'/61$ Jal|y [eusjul pue Jayjy uo uids ‘41v sub G'LL ¥20c - 80
10'6zz$  deo>juej Bins sd G| pue yoms UoROUNJINW 4B ¥202 - 60
gz'eles  sped ayelq Jeay pue juold ¥2oc - 60
oygzes  seuaeq Lg dnoub z padejdey ¥20Z- L1
6'6LE$ Buijeys pus juolj 8ind 0} swi poob uo paduejeq pue pajunow sall 198} 20T - 21
96°202$ aouejeq [8aym Gecoc- 10
G6'C08'LS  S®J1} SALIp MaU g2oc- 10
szesks 37 o) syybipesy papelbdn GzZ0Z - €0
€6991% ‘Asse Josuas uonisod oIy} ¥Ry G2oc - 90
026/98  2G/9/-OS # @dloAul “Beip Jreday juswdinb3 Jousdng Gz0Z - L0
28'88¢%
122 yjuo ayy Joj abeajiy
000$ aul| pajoljsal e paulwla)ep ‘uonoadsul waysAs [y ‘doul Juspiuusiul QY 5202 - 80
78'882% p|o2 Buimo|g-wajsAs G2Z0Z - 80 0do [eae)s Aray9 v102
pabieyo ‘dwod Jy Yey dwod Dy pajie; punoy “Beig-pjod jou OV
00°0$ plo2 Buimolq wa)sAs-punoy j0a)8p ON GzoZ-80 00 [4zAl%]" :wmw_tv y0S# sng
‘uelablyal payosyo pue sainssaid uel ‘uonoadsul wajsAs -pjod jou QY
s onv SUNOH |  cznemo
INLVINNND [ oo 9202/5202 Ad (Aeso w) 61,0z Ainr 9outs pswiopad 051$ so80 | MIVATY | 100ebupras | SUIEU0 oI agewciny,
2)ep-0} 1033809 Buipaaox3 sqor SzZ0Z SNV 10 YJuoy 1o} pauriopad asueuajuie|y V101 Jojawopo NOILdI¥OS3A TOHIA

10z Ainp




0062€'6€$ 100551 Auayeq | pue Jojeussie ¥ ¥20cZ - v0
00vLL'LS  JS)esy piny Isneyxs [8saIp ¥y ¥20c¢ - S0
1G'E8LS lagqlosqe o0ys jess SISAUP Y3y ¥20c - 90
G906 juepuad [04U0D YRy "doul Yil O/M ¥20zZ - 80
9/°2¢€$ S5p0J pajes)o pue Josuas paads 0gin} Y9y ‘Peq Josuas oginj ¥20Z - 80
66261 Jeyy uo uids | sy [eusdiul | ‘41v'sUbGLL 202 - 80
2606.8 paouejegal ¥20¢ - 60
pUB pajunow ‘pajunowsip Saii} Mau ‘punod Jo N0 swil Z pade|day
TL608'LS Sl SAUpP ¥20¢ - 60
G6'99¢$ 500|q MO}S B pue Yojms dojs [0 ‘Y3 MO)S ¥Ry ¥20¢ - 60
8/'GGE$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeas Jybu Y9y yz0z- L1
15¢81$ JNJis YO0ys Jess SISAUP MY ¥20c -2l
651128 @37 o) syybipesy papeibdn G20z - 20
16082¢ sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jamo| pue Jaddn Jeas ¥y GZ0zZ - 20
91°262¢$ pajsa) pue pabieyo ‘1akip pue Jossaldwod J/y Mau pajjeisu] GzZ0Z - #0
Lleevs sl Jod)s pace|day Gcoc - S0
25'8.2% yuey abins payoelo paoe|dey Gcoc - S0
20vri$ sped ayeiq Jeal ¥y G20c - 90
61691 9l Y ¥8Y g-INd G202 - 90
6v°0EL$
168') ysuo ay soj abesjin
¥9'22$ leb ¥ 43Q G20z - 80
¥9'22$ eb ¥ 43Q G202 - 80 000 souipybIald 1,02
12'G8$ sbujysnq |je psoejdal 'liedal jess JoAlp Gcoc-80  0SY GGC'Z9l :www_E G0S# sng
1802
m>_w”“wao_q:o uowpmz Ad (Aei w) 510z AIne wwm_wm\m“w%_.whotma 051$ Buipssoxg sajeq m_ﬂ_‘ﬂwu s wwwm_muwe zwm___mu_umﬂwmumm:.__w_ﬂmw
loj3s0) sqOf 6Z0Z SNV 10 YJUO\ 10} pawiopad asueuajule|p V1oL Iejewiopo

10z Ainp




12'629'1ES 91'181$ g-Nd gcoc-¢l

Zv'6089% sall] 188]S ¥20c - 20

8Z'v61% sBuiysnqg Jeq Aems Jeal Jamo| pue Jaddn paoejday $20Z - 20

vOv8Y'LS Sall} 8AUp MaN ¥c0c - €0

96'651$ psouejeq sjgaym § ¥2og - €0

v0°'£2SS lo Jeab pue s[eas [9aym ‘s10J0l JUOl) Y ¥20c - €0

TAZA LS aun 199)s juoly Jybu ¥y ¥20Z - ¥0

00°0L1$ 3onJ| syag 0} Juss ‘exeys ayeliq juol4 ¥20c - ¥0

YT vEES nIMaH - uonoadsul Buiysng ypm yuswiubije pus Jeal pue juoig ¥20c - S0

LARTA s wajqoid $202 - GO

Awwiys ‘sall} Mau/M S|9aym juoly padejdal ‘S)o0ys Juol) Yy

A4S 1o Jeab ‘ynu Bn| | ‘spnis |9aym g s|ess |10 Jybu Juoyy ‘siojol Jeal ¥y 202 - 90

LVvp0'LS sisixa s||is a|qqom ‘xoq Jeab Bulissls Yy ¥20¢ - 90

¥S9Lp'eS 13)No pue Jauul sy pus j9aym ‘sded gny ‘sjess |10 ‘sped axelq $20Z - 80

‘g|pulds ‘sA|quasse J0jol ‘suid Bupy paoejdey ‘axeys pus juol4

6€'2518 e}y uo uids pue Jsyjy jewsdiul ‘41v sub gL ¥20Z- 11

2019818 "pajie} 1sAjejeo uonepixQ [8selg punoy'pasoubelp yoniy eysq S TA AR AY)

RETES 92IAIBS 10} 4dQ Y0 paddoiq G20z - ¥0

10°'562'€$ Buiues|o 10} 44Q parowey Juswade|dal 10j DOQ PaAOWSY Gc0c - ¥0

00°0$
S1¥Vd NO ONILIVAM - FDIAEES 40 LNO 0 UOW 2y 1o} 3Bealin
040 YINITLHOIZY )02
zeeost  (|osaIp) 90G# sng
1800
m>_w<.5_z:u onv o Ad (Reig ul) g0z AIne Mwwwm\m“w%h._otma 051 $ Buipaaoxg sajeq M_m_qﬂwﬂ jo mwww_wwe SUIFYD SIf Sgedicyiy,
jep-0} Yjuoly 1o} 3s0) NOILdI¥IS3A ITOIH3A
SQOr GZ0Z SNV 4O YIUOA 10} pawliopad adueuajule V10L | ‘ewwopo

610z Aine




L£69$ auo pasn poobm Jess siaaUp paoejdal ‘ssejb ubls uoneunsap uaxoIq Y9y 202 - S0
£1'80€$ sped ayelq Jeai ‘[io Jeabysbupeaq ‘eoe. Ja)nNo/IBUUI ‘[BSS [I0 PUS Juol4 ¥20¢Z - S0
€9°019'1$ sdeoal Y)Im palLlLIYS pue pajeIqiA Sng "sal) mau UM sdedal ey 202 - 20
851918 Ae1y ureyd ain aUO Yy XO03S Ul Sdedd) Pasn/Mmsall} SALP H8Y ¥202 - L0
Y5811 pajeiqijes pue Joyenjoe Jabieys oqun} paoejday #202Z - 80
6€/G1$ Jayjy uo uids pue Jajy [euselul ‘41V 'SHb G'L) ¥c0c - 80
62918 JSISSE 8¥jelq 8y} 10} JoJow 18}S00q-0JpAY J1I0BJ HBY ¥20¢ - 60
/€681 Ydums uonoungiinul ¥y ¥¢0¢ - 60
98'v06$ sall] 189S ¥20¢ - 0l
8/°66¢% beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal o] ¥9H vcoc- L1
25'%95'9% wa)shs paysnj-18j000 paoe|dal ycoc- ¢l
) ‘peq 18]000 ¥OT pasoubelp yoni} e}aq ‘suoissiwa-ybi suibus 398y

2T oves yoin|o uej ygy ¥c0c- ¢l
00Z19$ 1o)seb pue Jojos(ul 430 YWY gzoz - 20
A a3z o1 syybypesy papesbdn G20z - €0
6v'127% pajsa) pue wajshs paysn|4 1afup ‘Jossaidwod Oy pase|day GzZozZ - ¥0
28'€22'G$ aA0Jp }S8) pUE pajelqi[ed ‘I0jenjoe | HA Pue 0gin} padejday Gzoc - ¥0
ST L6V% wa)sAs pabieyn “19kip/ia)iy/iossaidwod D)y SpIS SISAUp padeldey  GZ0Z - SO
89°/66% sped passpio ‘Ayne4 ‘apis Jobuassed Jayiy/ihip/rossaldwod paoejday GZ0g - SO
68'L79$ 29..2101# @o10Au| “doys ssejb je pjaiyspuim Joy dnyoid pue yo doiq geoe - L0

“Jiedal MOpuUIM ‘sSed Gcoc - L0
61°/62$ ‘sbuiysnq Jeq Aems Jeas paoejday G¢oc - L0
1rele’Ls
v9'zes eb + 430 GcozZ - 80 geT’l Upuol auy Joj aBeajiy
L1€T$ 1eb z'¥ 430 GcoeZ - 80
86°220'L$ 1s9) pue wajsAs pajq ‘Ajquwesse Japuljfo Js)sewl pue }sooq 0IpAY Y'Y GZ0Z - 80
20971 sped ayelq juoly pase|dal GZ0Z - 80 0dao YANITLHOIFNS £L02
0008 v-INd GZ0Z-80  00°% 09510z (josalp) L0G# shg

1S09
9202/5202 SUNOH | czermo
AMIVINRD | DI Ad (Ke1p u) 610z Ainp 2ours peuniopiad ogL$ Buipesoxg Soleq | MIVdIY | sosebupeas | SUIEUD M METOVV:
a)ep-0} | yjuop Joy3s09 Bl NOILdINIS3A FTIIHIA
SO SZ0Z DNV IO YIUOH 10) PaULIOpad @duBUSJUIRH violL G

510z Ainp




¥2'5002€$ 0e°z61L$ "S|ESS [99YM puB SJ0JOI 8Bl Juoly paoe|day ¥20c - L0
966519 s|@aym Jeal { aouejeqg ¥20¢ - 20
8E'vLZ'zs  snag o) yoeq juss ‘sjsisiad wajqold ¥c0c - €0
Juawubiie pue sbuiysng Buuds jes| Juol YRy 'sHag 0} JuaS ayeys pus Juoi
0Z'1¥9'1$  |ess |9aym jybu ‘sped #20¢ - €0
9)eiq pue S3UO MaU UM SI0j01 paoejday peq $10J01 pauIn} ‘9|qqom pus Juol
6679 3un Buipuss [an} pue dwnd Jajem Yy ¥202 - S0
¥v°089% Jiedal uoissiwsuel} Oy 202 - 90
v6'EVYS doys Jieday $20Z - 90
"SUB1]| UOSI|[ O} 9B} PSPUBLLLIOISY "X} O} 8|qeuNn‘sapod UOISSIWSUBY) Honi] ejjeQ
165818 Jauadwep 3o0ys Jeas JOAUP Y3y ¥20c - L0
99°/61$ 41V 'sub G'L| pue Jayy uo Jauuids ‘1a)jy ued ui psoejdey ¥20c - 0L
20'205$ pJeoq JIN2JI0 XooBjul pade|day ¥20c - 0l
G/'615% sbuiysng wie Jond Jeq Aems ‘Isjeay Jeal-aAeA [[eq ‘YoInjo Uej Hey ¥20Z- L1
ZL186'L$  saull aAuq ¢ G20c - 20
¥6'981$ 37 0} siybipeay papesbdn G20z - €0
GE'S0ES wa)shs paysny} ‘19kIp sy ‘Jossaidwod Dy Jeal pade|day GZ0Z - €0
gv'Gee'ss  s|ess pue sbuueaq/m Jiedas pus Jeal Joj Jiedal yonu) 19y o} us¥e]  6zZ0zZ - 90
8y vLL$
11°€T$ eb z'¥ 430 G20Z-80
12°06$ je8s JaAup Joj Buuds sie paoedal GZ0Z - 80 8ty Upuoy 3y} Joj abealiw
palsa) pue pajshipe ajqeo ayelq buned ¥ey GZ0Z - 80 0do sauipyBiel4 £102
0008 v-INd GZ0Z-80  §L9 ovs'0LL  (josalp) 806# shg
1500 9202/5202 SYNOH
Moy oo Ad (Reas u1) 610z Ainp 9ouls paunopiad 0gL$ Buipasoxg Se1eq | MIVATY | sosebupeas | SUISUR S ey,
mvwaﬂ_ha io}3s09 SO SZ0Z SNV 10 YIUO\ 10} pawlioudd aoueuajulie V1oL J3)pWwopg NOULRIQE0 TTAA




3

C‘ B

A4S 40 1NO

aho'zLe $ 006§ ) €092
STviolL
1802 GILEIRD
SATINND onv 9202/520Z Ad (Ae1o ui) 5102 AInr 2ouls pawiopiad 0514 sopeq SHNOH | | Cpupeas | SUIEUO 10 dnewony,
a1ep-0} Loz Anp | 10 WUOW 4013500 | BUIP8RIXT SAOr SZOZ DNV JO WIUOI J0j pauLIopiad aduBuSuIe UIVAIY | " opwopg | NOILAINOSIA ITDIHIA




6:20 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/25/25 Transfers Report
FY 25/26
Trans # Type Date Memo Account Credit

34394 Transfer 07/15/2025 Loan to Operating Approved 7/3 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
34594  Transfer 08/07/2025 Loan to Operating- Approved 8/7 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
34741  Transfer 08/31/2025 Loan to Operating Board Approved 8/7 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
TOTAL 300,000.00

Page 1



4:57 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/25/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Aug 31, 25

64,324.40

129,488.31
185,063.07
77,451.53

392,002.91

60,596.27

60,596.27

516,923.58

58,242.00
187,226.77

245,468.77

4,638.55
22,694.18

27,332.73

27,332.73

789,725.08

254,026.00
2,420,401.21

28,395.46
192,785.38

221,180.84

23,986.01

23,986.01
(2,904,847.00)

14,747.06

804,472.14

Page 1



4:57 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/25/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025

Aug 31, 25

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 35,887.98

Total Accounts Payable 35,887.98

Other Current Liabilities 877,042.91

Total Current Liabilities 912,930.89
Long Term Liabilities

22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,163,988.00

26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 313,673.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,477,661.00

Total Liabilities 2,390,591.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,390,591.89

Page 2



5:06 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
09/25/25 Annual Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis AUGUST 2025 16% of FY
Jul - Aug 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - FARE REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 5,816.19 50,000.00 -44,183.81 11.6%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 7,127.53 52,000.00 -44,872.47 13.7%
41275 - N.EMM.T 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total 41000 - FARE REVENUE 12,943.72 122,000.00 -109,056.28 10.6%
42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES
41350 - LCTOP Operating Funds 0.00 101,006.00 -101,006.00 0.0%
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 72,517.66 748,565.00 676,047.34 9.7%
42250 - SGR Funds 11,873.00 72,299.00 -60,426.00 16.4%
42270 - 5339(a) FLEET REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 527,880.00 -527,880.00 0.0%
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 0.00 357,467.00 -357,467.00 0.0%
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 5,768.75 58,350.00 -52,581.25 9.9%
42700 - STA -Capital Allocation 851.15 0.00 851.15 100.0%
42705 - STA FUNDS - OPERATING ASSIST. 0.00 410,513.00 -410,513.00 0.0%
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 998.00 0.00 998.00 100.0%
Total 42000 - NON-FARE REVENUES 92,008.56 2,476,080.00 -2,384,071.44 3.7%
Total Income 104,952.28 2,598,080.00 -2,493,127.72 4.0%
Gross Profit 104,952.28 2,598,080.00 -2,493127.72 4.0%
Expense
50010 - LABOR
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route 53,798.80 288,544.00 -234,745.20 18.6%
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR 30,717.89 168,474.00 -137,756.11 18.2%
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES 31,085.71 160,747.00 -129,661.29 19.3%
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 47,005.75 311,500.00 -264,494.25 15.1%
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES 23,012.11 129,398.00 -106,385.89 17.8%
Total 50010 - LABOR 185,620.26 1,058,663.00 -873,042.74 17.5%
51000 - BENEFITS
51100 - FICA 3,332.57 15,500.00 -12,167.43 21.5%
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 33,163.85 203,103.00 -169,939.15 16.3%
51200 - MEDICAL PLAN 5,800.34 58,250.00 -52,449.66 10.0%
51260 - DENTAL PLAN 1,237.00 8,525.00 -7,288.00 14.5%
51300 - VISION PLAN 179.70 1,275.00 -1,095.30 14.1%
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 20,358.00 84,556.00 -64,198.00 24.1%
51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE 2,081.64 10,500.00 -8,418.36 19.8%
51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 249.76 3,350.00 -3,100.24 7.5%
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 1,743.42 3,200.00 -1,456.58 54.5%
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS 328.72 1,800.00 -1,471.28 18.3%
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 68,475.00 390,059.00 -321,584.00 17.6%
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 7,111.35 28,000.00 -20,888.65 25.4%
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,238.79 6,000.00 4,761.21 20.6%
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,970.00 12,500.00 -10,530.00 15.8%

Page 1



5:06 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
09/25/25 Annual Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis AUGUST 2025 16% of FY
Jul - Aug 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 5,064.99 26,500.00 -21,435.01 19.1%
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,200.00 4,000.00 -2,800.00 30.0%
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,138.50 4,500.00 -3,361.50 25.3%
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 121.84 500.00 -378.16 24.4%
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 909.09 11,000.00 -10,090.91 8.3%
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 138.29 800.00 -661.71 17.3%
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 18,892.85 98,800.00 -79,907.15 19.1%
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL 29,017.82 151,000.00 -121,982.18 19.2%
53150 - TIRES 4,204.93 24,000.00 -19,795.07 17.5%
53200 - LUBRICATION 1,173.63 2,500.00 -1,326.37 46.9%
53250 - TOOLS 34.74 1,500.00 -1,465.26 2.3%
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 6,096.55 40,000.00 -33,903.45 15.2%
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 572.52 3,500.00 2,927 48 16.4%
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
53425 - TOWING 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 869.78 4,250.00 -3,380.22 20.5%
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 427.05 3,500.00 -3,072.95 12.2%
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 604.47 2,750.00 -2,145.53 22.0%
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 24.00 1,400.00 -1,376.00 1.7%
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 43,055.37 236,700.00 -193,644.63 18.2%
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 1,049.56 6,200.00 -5,150.44 16.9%
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 223.32 3,700.00 -3,476.68 6.0%
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 821.22 2,700.00 -1,878.78 30.4%
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 47.94 1,100.00 -1,052.06 4.4%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 3,407.21 14,400.00 -10,992.79 23.7%
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 5,549.25 28,100.00 -22,550.75 19.7%
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 59,225.09 158,000.00 -98,774.91 37.5%
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 59,225.09 158,000.00 -98,774.91 37.5%
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 32.50 800.00 -767.50 4.1%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM/TRAINING 56.03 3,500.00 -3,443.97 1.6%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 276.22 1,800.00 -1,523.78 15.3%
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.0%
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS 364.75 8,625.00 -8,260.25 4.2%
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,545.64 11,000.00 9,454.36 14.1%
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,545.64 11,000.00 -9,454.36 14.1%
Total Expense 382,728.21 1,989,947.00 -1,607,218.79 19.2%
Net Ordinary Income -277,775.93 608,133.00 -885,908.93 45.7%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
60000 - CAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equipment 18,660.11 0.00 18,660.11 100.0%

Page 2



5:06 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
09/25/25 Annual Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis AUGUST 2025 16% of FY
Jul - Aug 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Building 62.73 0.00 62.73 100.0%

Total 60000 - CAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION 18,722.84 0.00 18,722.84 100.0%

Total Other Expense 18,722.84 0.00 18,722.84 100.0%

Net Other Income -18,722.84 0.00 -18,722.84 100.0%

Net Income -296,498.77 608,133.00 -904,631.77 -48.8%

Page 3



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: State of Good Repair Funds (SGR) 2025/2026

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: April Miller, Interim General Manager
DATE: October 2, 2025

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Proposed Project List for FY25/26 State of
Good Repair funds

The State Controller’s office released the FY 25/26 estimates. Amador Transit is the sub-
recipient of the apportioned fund amount of $69,105.

FY 24/25 SGR funds have been approved for the repair of Amador Transit’s parking lot.
The previous contractor bids were no longer valid, and staff were required to obtain new
bids. The project cost is now almost double. AT staff is requesting approval to allocate FY
25/26 funds to this project as well.

See attached project list and contractor bids.



XS|X5202-1511 $393(04d [IV YDS\SIURID TES-YOS\SINVEO\:N

$aAJasa. wouy ped aduejeg

£6£°7€S

000°0LTS

LO9'LETS

205'89%

S0T'69%

1V aneday/aieday s10| Supjied

PaAIaIal s910ND MAN

(9Z0Z A4 pa13iwqns aq 03 123/04d)

9Z/ST Ad

9z/sT A4

l

000065 205'89% 705899 1V anedau pue Jieday sio| dupjied 44

panuRuod 102(01 sz/vz M SZ/vT Ad w

oy

$9AJ953. WoJy pied aduejeg |19 TEROVS 6€
uep Y| Jeas I/ M T/128uassed 8¢

paianllag €1L°60TS Tv8'99% 1¥8'99% ve/€T M vZ/€T Ad 4%

[T
L]

15965 35UBApE Ul SJA 7 $994 SdD 1934 Ve
9319)dwod 13foid TS9'6$ 2ouenpe pd sJA g - 994 olpey 1939|4 €€
69T°0VS YA Z- S934 321AI3S || 31epdn YIoMISN 28

00°TL¥'65S

TLV'6SS

TLV'65S

€z/tz A

€2/ M

€

sanJasal Wouy pied aouejeg Z0'€T6'ETS _ 6z
Z0°STY'Z8S uep Yl| Jeas D/ M 1/198usssed 8T
97/0T 92IAJ3S U] PaJIdAIRJ 705°85S 78'€9.$ 8€LLSS TC/TT A4 22/TT AMd i
9T
[34
7L°S8L'YS doueApE Ul SJA Z 934 S4D 1994 2
09°€SSVTS aoueape pd sJA 7 - 5994 ojpey 1934 T
syo9loud 95°€8/0VS YA 7- S994 92IAISS || 33epdn NIoMmISN [44
Joud woly Jano Alled aouejeg 8771609 0£'588'7$ 85°950°95$ 12/0T Ad T2Z/0T Ad e
[iY4
dieday pooo jo ajeis yos ¢
S910N/ SNLVLS SONI9S9Y unowy § syaloud Suipuny uonedo||y NOILdIYDS3A 123roYd dv3iA INVYD 40 3dAL T
199foud 104 °|leny | Ad wiyspuni | Q3LVINILSS SNIGNN4
spung ¢ jo 3duejeg 00S
( i H B) 4 3 a Bl [ ]

1517 133r0dd SHIvVd3ad do09 40 3LviS

LISNVYL HOAVINVY




Simmons- Tressler
— CIVIL CONSTRUCTION, INC—

P.O. Box 728

San Andreas, CA. 95249 Contractors License A-1123482
DIR # : 2000004069
Attn : Shawn Simmons: Cell - 209.747.3595 DOORS # : 258013

Morgan Simmons: Cell - 209.256.1136
Artie Tressler : Cell - 209.256.5226

To: AMADOR TRANSIT
LEVI REGADANZ

Job name: AMADOR TRANSIT PARKING LOT REHABILITATION PROPOSAL
Quote #: 2025ST-58

Proposal date: 7/17/2025

Bid date: 7/17/2025

Addenda: 1

Date of plans: N/A

ITEM _ DESCRIPTION #UNIT UNITS UNIT PRICE TOTAL
BASE BID

1 MOBILIZATION/GEN. CONDITIONS 1 LS 19,500.00 19,500.00
2 REMV. & STAGE EXIST PARK BMPR 1 LS 1,500.00 1,500.00

3 PULVERIZE/FINISH GRADE EXIST LOT 24,113 SF 1.75 42,197.75
4 HMA TYPE A 1/2" (3” DEPTH) 24,113 SF 4.30 103,685.90
5 STRIPE (MATCH EXISTING) 1 LS 3,000.00 3,000.00

BASE BID TOTAL $169.883.65

ADD ALT 1

6 PCC SLAB W/VALLEY GUTTER TO DRAIN 1 LS 60,000.00 60,000.00

TOTAL ADD ALT 1 $60,000.00

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
- Signatory (o operators, laborers Unions.
Prices herein are for an 8-9 hour WEEKEND SHIFTS.
The proposal is valid for 30 days from the proposal date above.
S-T hgures approximately 2 weekends to complete BASE BID and 2 weckends to complete BID ALT 1. The number of shilts is approximate.

GENERAL SCOPE OUTLINE

After thorough review of the pricing ouline description provided by Amador Transit, multiple site visits and job walks, it is our belief that the pricing scope as provided will not provide a
satisfactory finished product in terms of the final parking lot. As discussed at length in person, S-T has grave concern that the key-cutting against the existing curbs, gutters ete. will generate
additional sheet drainage storm water run-off issues. The dig-outs combined with the overlay in conjunction with the afore-mentioned key cut will enhance an already evident storm water
runoff problem. Through considerable review of the existing site, ST has opted to offer an alternative proposal only and elected to not price the project as inidally requested by Amador



SiMmmons - [ressler
—CIVIL CONSTRUCTION, INC—

ADDITIONAL TERMS

1)
2)
3)
a)

s)
6)

7
8)

9)

10}

11)
12)
13)
14)
15)

16)

17)
18)

19)

All areas of work priced by S-T to be completely available to S-T prior to mobilization. Any reduction in available scope for any reason prior to mobilization may constitute
additional compensation to S-T payable by the Prime unless agreed to prior to commencing operations.

Unless otherwise expressly stated, this proposal is based on work being performed not later than November 01, 2025. If work cannot be completed in this timeframe, additional
costs for labor, equipment, energy surcharges, increase in materials, transportation etc. will be added to the final contract price as the responsibility of the Prime contractor.
Schedules are subject to extensions caused by unfavorable weather conditions, lack of site accessibility, labor disputes, and delay of material deliveries/supply, vandalism and or
acts of God or cost and time impacts due to any reason beyond the control of QAC at no cost or negative repercussion to S-T of any kind.

Pricing is provided under the assumption that necessary materials will be readily available at about the time necessary to construct S-T portions of the work. If materials are not
available, there will be no negative consequences against S-T for any reason regardless of impact either direct or consequential.

S-T will not be responsible for any hazardous materials mitigation or any costs and or liabilities etc. associated thereto.

This proposal excludes wet weather conditicns, soil stabilization work, lime/cement soil treatment, stabilization fabric etc. Any work requested by the Owner/Prime contractor
to be performed in inclement weather or over optimum moisture conditions will result in additional costs that will be considered the responsibility of the Prime contractor.
Owner and Prime contractor certify and accept existing grade surface prior to any S-T operations commencing.

S-T will not honor, allow, or accept any back charges, payment withholdings or deductions in payment for any reason that has not been authorized in writing by an authorized
agent of 5-T not less than 30 days prior to the respective payment due date.

S-T will perform its contract work in accordance with project specifications and industry standard practice. S-T does not assume responsibility for damages, losses or overruns
due to unsuitable soil conditions, failed subgrade, poor compaction of underlying surfaces, poor design, high, low, or variable depth existing graded surfaces, and or the actions
and operations of others. Any damage etc. to the AC surfaces or structural integrity attributed to any actions post S-T placement will not be the responsibility of S-T.

This proposal is based on using conventional construction equipment, industry standards and practices. S-T is not responsible for structural or structure damage resulting from
vibrations from our equipment or any reason other than that which may be attributed directly to S-T negligence.

This proposal is based on no noise or vibratory restriction levels.

S-T is not responsible for any site, sound, vibration, weather, biological or archeological monitoring of any kind.

Material and workmanship warranty is limited to one year from physical completion.

Acceptance of this proposal institutes the applicable lien laws within the County and State.

This proposal in its entirety is considered included in any additional subcontract or other executed agreement between S-T and the Prime contractor whether it is included as an
attachment, reference or not. This proposal will not be superseded by or modified by any other document whether this proposal is referenced or included in part or not at all.
Any agreement signed and executed by S-T will consider this document as fully active and inclusive in the said agreement unless specifically retracted and agreed upon within
said executed document.

All payments shall be made to S-T in keeping with governing specifications and contract documents. The Prime contractor agrees to pay as a late charge on all past due balances
of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate otherwise permitted by law, whichever is the lesser.

If legal action must be taken to enforce the terms of this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs.

This Price Quate and all its pages and attachments will be considered as included in any subcontract agreement whether included, referenced or not and will not be superseded
with clearly specific written authorization from S-T.

Additional terms and conditions may apply.



2 at
amador transit

Client information

Levi Regadanz

Amador Transit

11400 Amador Legion Dr
Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-8157
levi@amadortransit.com

Contractor information

Amador Engineering

16785 Wilderness Way

Jackson CA 95642

(209) 418-5952
Amadorengineering209@gmail.com

Job name: Amador Transit Administration and Maintenance Facility — Parking Lot Paving
and Overlay Services

Job summary: Amador Transit requires a pricing update to the original proposal submittal
price and an addendum price for additional concrete scope of work. The pricing is for the
current Operating and Maintenance Facility located at 11400 Amador Legion Dr., Jackson,
CA 95642. The parking lot serves to store the AT’s fleet and employee parking, which
requires repair.

1) Updated Price Submittal for Original Scope of Work;
2) Addendum Price for Concrete entry to Maintenance Bays

A. Original Scope for the Parking lot is approximately 35,000 sq ft. Updated Price $
170,450

o Patch and overlay the parking lot

o Grind out damaged areas and haul away

o Tack Oil and patch to grade with new asphalt

o Grind down edges to make room for asphalt overlay

o Tack oil and overlay the parking lot with 2” of compacted Boni Fiber asphalt

o Restripe lines and markings

11400 American Legion Dr. Jackson, CA 95642 www.amadortransit.com 209-267-9395



2 at
amador transit

B. Additional Scope Price $19,370

o Sawcut, demolish, and remove the Asphalt Pad in front of the Maintenance
Building —
o 40 ft. x 40 ft. entry

o Restripe lines and markings

o Place 4” thick; 4,000 PSI concrete pad with #4 rebar 12" on center

Proposed project budget Submittal:
Original Asphalt Price $ 161,730
Alternate #1 Concrete Entry Pad $ 19,370

Terms and conditions: Clarification — Work is not required to be paid the prevailing wage;
Contractor will provide by July 15, 2025:

Project timeline: Schedule of Works is August/September 2025

Contractor signature:

Brady Davis

Amador Engineering Date. 7/14/2025

Client signature:

Levi Regadanz Date
Maintenance and Facilities Manager
Amador Transit

11400 American Legion Dr. Jackson, CA 95642 www.amadortransit.com 209-267-9395



2 at

amador transit

Client information

Levi Regadanz

Amador Transit

11400 Amador Legion Dr
Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-8157
levi@amadortransit.com

Contractor information

John W. Hertzig
9267 E. Hwy 26
Mokelumne Hill, CA 95245
(209) 286-1234

Job name: Amador Transit Administration and Maintenance Facility — Parking Lot Paving
and Overlay Services

Job summary: Amador Transit requires a pricing update to the original proposal submittal
price and an addendum price for additional concrete scope of work. The pricing is for the
current Operating and Maintenance Facility located at 11400 Amador Legion Dr., Jackson,
CA 95642. The parking lot serves to store AT's fleet and employee parking, which requires
repair.

1) Updated Price Submittal for Original Scope of Work;
2) Addendum Price for Concrete Entry to Maintenance Bays

A. Original Scope for the Parking lot is approximately 35,000 sq ft. Updated Price $
o Patch and overlay the parking lot
o Grind out damaged areas and haul away
o Tack Oil and patch to grade with new asphalt
o Grind down edges to make room for asphalt overlay
o Tack oil and overlay the parking lot with 2" of compacted Boni Fiber asphait
o Restripe lines and markings

B. Additional Scope Price $

~
N

11400 American Legion Dr. Jackson, CA 95642 www.amadortransit.com 209-267-9395



2 at

amador transit

Sawcut, demolish, and remove Asphalt Pad in front of Maintenance Building -
40 ft. x 40 ft. entry

O

o Restripe lines and markings

o Place 4" thick; 4,000 PSI concrete pad with #4 rebar 12” on center

Proposed project budget Submittal:

Original Asphalt Price $_ /{4 opp.
/

o

Alternate #1 Concrete Entry Pad $_{ 2 €00, )

Terms and conditions: Clarification — Work is not required to be paid the prevailing wage;
Contractor will provide by July 15, 2025:

Project timeline: Schedule of Works is August/September 2025

Contractor signature:

)-/0- 25

Date
John W. Hertzig
Client signature:
Levi Regadanz Date

Maintenance and Facilities Manager
Amador Transit

11400 American Legion Dr. Jackson, CA 95642 www.amadortransit.com 209-267-9395



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Committee Service Compensation

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: April Miller, Interim General Manager
DATE: October 2™, 2025

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Resolution #25-06

The Amador Transit finance committee requested Amador Transit staff to bring forth a resolution
to implement a compensation policy for committee members who attend additional meetings
outside of the regularly scheduled board meetings.

This resolution would authorize Amador Transit to compensate committee members $100 per

additional meeting requested by Amador Transit.



2 at
amador transit
BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 25-06
Implementing: Amador Transit Committee service compensation

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
implement an Amador Transit Committee service compensation policy.

WHEREAS A transparent compensation procedure is required for committee members whose
expertise is requested outside of the regular monthly Amador Transit Board meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Compensation for committee members: Amador Transit shall provide
compensation to non-employee committee members for additional meetings requested by Amador
Transit, effective October 2", 2025.
-Meeting attendance fee: A meeting fee of $100 shall be paid for each meeting attended by an
Amador Transit committee member outside of the regular monthly Board meeting schedule.

2. Expense reimbursement. Committee members shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and
documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with any additional participation in
committee meetings.

3. Payment Schedule: All compensation for committee service shall be paid every month at the
regularly scheduled Amador Transit Board meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 2nd
day of October 2025.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT: ATTEST:
Patrick Crew, Chairman, Caitlin Kleven

Amador Transit Board of Directors Recording Clerk



5:48 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/25/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis September 2025

Date Name Memo Amount

51000 OBENEFITS
51600 DJUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

09/25/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving 001-2097/AMA0019 20.00
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK return -40.93
09/03/2025 U.S. BANK Regadanz 77.56
Total 51600 TUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 56.63
Total 51000 UIBENEFITS 56.63

52000 JSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

09/03/2025 Sutter Creek Car Wash 9.88
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 9.88
52150 JPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

09/22/2025 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services Sept 240.00
Total 52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 240.00
52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING

09/22/2025 CableTime August Ads 350.00

09/22/2025 KVGC 1340 AM August 500.00

09/18/2025 U.S. BANK promo 431.68
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,281.68
52400 ISOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

09/22/2025 Trillium Solutions, Inc. 2nd Qtr 900.00

09/03/2025 TripSpark 11/2025-10/2026 Novus DRM 8,280.00

09/01/2025 U.S. BANK Blackvue 63.99
Total 52400 1SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 9,243.99
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

09/17/2025 B & K Elite Alcohol and Drug Testing Faria 122.00

09/15/2025 New Visions INV-24712 80.00
Total 52420 DDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 202.00
52550 0GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

09/17/2025 Amador County General Services Ad... 32.94
Total 52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 32.94

Total 52000 JSERVICES & USER FEES 11,010.49
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL

09/22/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,645.65

09/22/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 311.47
Total 53100 OFUEL 6,957.12
53150 OTIRES

09/25/2025 Big Brand Tire & Service 6 967.02
Total 53150 OTIRES 967.02
53200 JLUBRICATION

09/22/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts Antifreeze 107.70

09/22/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts return -107.70
Total 53200 OLUBRICATION 0.00
53250 0TOOLS

09/01/2025 U.S. BANK warranty 47.99

09/01/2025 U.S. BANK pole saw chain 20.46

09/01/2025 U.S. BANK pole saw 354.50
Total 53250 1TOOLS 422.95

Page 1



5:48 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

00/25/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis September 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
09/17/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. WC lift assy. 302 959.52
09/17/2025 All Diesel Electric Inc. Alternator 405 484.88
09/17/2025 Auto Zone Valve cover 204 80.45
09/25/2025 Auto Zone AC 5.98
09/25/2025 Auto Zone Power window reg.201 81.88
09/22/2025 Delta Truck Center Air Spring kit 508 90.71
09/25/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford 410 & Stock Vac for AC 88.52
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK roller bearings 233.40
09/23/2025 U.S. BANK Exhaust clamp 36.61
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,061.95
53350 JSHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
09/24/2025 Kimball Midwest nuts, screws, fasteners etc 159.69
09/10/2025 NAPA Auto Parts S.T 112.81
09/22/2025 NAPA Auto Parts Brake fluid 26.38
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 34.60
09/03/2025 U.S. BANK 29.88
Total 53350 1SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 363.36
53450 JFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK TP 140.11
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK Meeting supplies 58.36
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK Bathroom supplies 69.09
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK lights 15.55
09/23/2025 U.S. BANK Bathroom Supplies 27.11
09/23/2025 U.S. BANK PT 140.06
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 450.28
53550 JOFFICE SUPPLIES
09/18/2025 U.S. BANK 10.76
09/18/2025 U.S. BANK 157.28
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 32.31
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 26.79
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 68.21
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 45.23
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 79.09
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK 143.92
09/18/2025 U.S. BANK 66.36
09/08/2025 U.S. BANK 122.77
09/08/2025 U.S. BANK 27.18
09/08/2025 U.S. BANK 30.64
Total 53550 DOFFICE SUPPLIES 810.54
53700 JSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
09/17/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 3rd Qtr. SM 100.00
Total 53700 OSAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 100.00
Total 53000 DMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 12,133.22
54000 OUTILITIES
54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
09/15/2025 Republic Services 2410000 266.11
Total 54100 JAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 266.11
54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
09/15/2025 P.G.&E. 95.66
Total 54200 OAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 95.66
54300 JTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
09/01/2025 U.S. BANK dump 17.25
09/08/2025 U.S. BANK S.C Water 379.27
Total 54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 396.52

Page 2



5:48 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/25/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis September 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
54500 NOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
09/22/2025 Univerge (Intermedia) 286.39
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 286.39
Total 54000 OUTILITIES 1,044.68

56000 TCASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

09/22/2025 CalTip 2nd Qtr. 36,409.65
Total 56100 TOLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 36,409.65
Total 56000 JCASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 36,409.65

58000 OMISCELLANEOUS
58200 OTRAVEL & MEETINGS

09/25/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving 001-2097/AMA0019 43.10
Total 58200 OTRAVEL & MEETINGS 43.10
58300 JSAFETY PROGRAM/TRAINING

09/10/2025 U.S. BANK CALACT 1,370.00
Total 58300 ISAFETY PROGRAM/TRAINING 1,370.00

Total 58000 TMISCELLANEOUS 1,413.10
59000 TLEASES / RENTALS
59100 Leases & Rentals

09/17/2025 Amador County Airport 25.00

09/15/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 566.49

09/03/2025 WIZIX TC 3.7

09/03/2025 WIZIX AT 13.47
Total 59100 (Leases & Rentals 608.67

Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 608.67

60000 OCAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION
60125 ICap.Reserve-Equipment

09/22/2025 SILKE Communications Annual 13,265.66
Total 60125 Cap.Reserve-Equipment 13,265.66
60150 Cap.Reserve-Building

09/03/2025 Lowe's TC Paint project 33.78

09/03/2025 Lowe's TC Paint Project 37.72

09/03/2025 Lowe's TC Paint Project 117.50

09/03/2025 Lowe's TC Paint Project 323.49

09/08/2025 U.S. BANK TC Paint project 39.63
Total 60150 JCap.Reserve-Building 552.12

Total 60000 OCAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION 13,817.78

TOTAL 76,494.22

Page 3



